
 

 
 

           Signature on file 

 

January 29, 2020 
 
 
TO: School Board Members 
 

 FROM: Robert W. Runcie, 
  Superintendent of Schools 

 
SUBJECT:   SUPERINTENDENT’S 2020/21 SCHOOL ATTENDANCE AREAS, 

BOUNDARIES AND SCHOOL USAGE RECOMMENDATIONS   
 

Based upon staff’s review of boundary considerations, community input, and School Board 
discussion at the January 28, 2020 School Board Workshop, it is my recommendation that there 
will be no changes except to add an Entrepreneurial Leadership Military Academy at  
Boyd Anderson High School to begin in the 2020/21 school year. All other school attendance 
areas and school usage will remain the same in the 2020/21 school year as they are in the 
2019/20 school year, or follow previously adopted grade phase-ins. 
 
The four proposed K8 models: Mary M. Bethune Elementary and Attucks Middle,  
Driftwood Elementary and Driftwood Middle, Broward Estates Elementary and Parkway Middle, 
and Hollywood Central Elementary as a K8 configuration will not move forward for the 2020/21 
school year.  
 
As there are no recommended changes, public meetings to discuss the 2020/21 school 
attendance areas and school usage for all elementary, middle, high and combination schools will 
be held during regularly scheduled School Board Meetings on March 3, 2020 and  
March 18, 2020, at a time certain 5:30 PM start time in the Kathleen C. Wright School Board 
Room. 
 

If you need additional information, please contact Jill Young, Director, Demographics & 
Enrollment Planning Department at 754-321-2565. 
 
RWR/LMB/JY 
 

cc:   Cabinet 
 Leslie M. Brown, Chief Portfolio Services Officer 
 Valerie S. Wanza, Ph.D., Chief School Performance & Accountability Officer  
 Directors of School Performance & Accountability 
 District Advisory Council 
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29 de enero de 2020 
 
 
Para: Miembros de la Junta Escolar 
 
De: Robert W. Runcie, 
 Superintendente de Escuelas 
 
ASUNTO:   LAS RECOMENDACIONES DEL SUPERINTENDENTE SOBRE LAS ZONAS 

DE ASISTENCIA ESCOLAR, LOS LÍMITES Y EL USO DE LAS ESCUELAS   

Sobre la base de la revisión de los límites por el personal, el aporte de la comunidad y la 
discusión de la Junta Escolar en el School Board Workshop, el 28 de enero de 2020, mi 
recomendación es que no se realicen cambios, a excepción de la implementación de la 
Academia Militar de Emprendimiento y Liderazgo (Entrepreneur and Leadership Military 
Academy) en la escuela secundaria Boyd Anderson a comienzos del año escolar 2020/21. 
Todas las otras zonas de asistencia y el uso de las escuelas continuarán igual durante el 
2020-21 así como en el año escolar 2019/20, o seguirán con las medidas aprobadas 
previamente. 
 
Los cuatro modelos K8 que no continuarán siendo recomendados para el año escolar 2020/21 
son: Mary M. Bethune Elementary y Attucks Middle; Driftwood Elementary y Driftwood Middle; 
Broward Estates Elementary y Parkway Middle; y Hollywood Central Elementary. 
 
Debido a que no se han recomendado cambios, se llevarán a cabo reuniones públicas para 
discutir las zonas de asistencia y el uso de todas las escuelas primarias, intermedias, 
secundarias y combinadas para el 2020/21 durante las reuniones regulares de la Junta 
Escolar, el 3 de marzo y el 18 de marzo de 2020, a las 5:30 p.m. en el Board Room de 
Kathleen C. Wright. 
 
Si desea recibir más información, contáctese con Jill Young, Director, Demographics & 
Enrollment Planning Department al 754-321-2565. 
 
RWR/LMB/JY 
 
cc:   Cabinet 
 Leslie M. Brown, Chief Portfolio Services Officer 
 Valerie S. Wanza, Ph.D., Chief School Performance & Accountability Officer  
 Directors of School Performance & Accountability 
 District Advisory Council 
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29 de janeiro de 2020 
 
 
PARA: Membros do Conselho Escolar 
 
DE: Robert W. Runcie, 
 Superintendente de Escolas 
 
ASSUNTO: ZONAS ESCOLARES, DEMARCAÇÕES E RECOMENDAÇÕES DE USO 

ESCOLAR DO SUPERINTENDENTE PARA 2020/21   

Com base na análise de demarcações de zonas escolares por nossa equipe, nas opiniões 
da comunidade e na discussão do Conselho Escolar na reunião do Conselho de 28 de janeiro 
de 2020, minha recomendação é que não haja mudanças, exceto pela adição de uma 
Academia Militar de Liderança Empresarial na Boyd Anderson High School a iniciar no ano 
letivo de 2020/21. Todas as outras zonas escolares e uso de escolas permanecerão os 
mesmos no ano letivo de 2020/21, tal como são agora no ano letivo de 2019/20, ou seguirão 
a introdução gradual de séries adotada anteriormente. 
 
Nenhum dos quatro modelos propostos de K8 seguirão adiante no ano letivo de 2020/21: 
Mary M. Bethune Elementary e Attucks Middle, Driftwood Elementary e Driftwood Middle, 
Broward Estates Elementary e Parkway Middle, e a configuração proposta de K8 da 
Hollywood Central Elementary. 
 
Como não há recomendações de mudanças, as reuniões públicas para abordar as zonas 
escolares e uso de escolas de 2020/21 de todas as escolas de ensino fundamental, 
intermediário, médio e escolas combinadas serão realizadas durante as reuniões regulares 
do Conselho Escolar em 3 de março de 2020 e 18 de março de 2020, às 17h30, na sala 
do Conselho Escolar do edifício Kathleen C. Wright. 
 
Caso precisar de mais informações, entre em contato com Jill Young, Diretora, 
Demographics & Enrollment Planning Department, pelo telefone 754-321-2565. 
 
RWR/LMB/JY 
 
cc:   Cabinet 
 Leslie M. Brown, Chief Portfolio Services Officer 
 Valerie S. Wanza, Ph.D., Chief School Performance & Accountability Officer  
 Directors of School Performance & Accountability 
 District Advisory Council 
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29 Janvye, 2020 
 
 
POU: Manm School Board  
 

 DE: Robert W. Runcie, 
  Superintendent of Schools 

 
SIJÈ LÈT-LA:   REKÒMANDASYON SIPÈRENTANDAN POU 2020/21 ZÒN LEKÒL,   
                          DELIMITASYON ZÒN LEKÒL, AK ITILIZASYON ESPAS NAN LEKÒL    

 
Baze sou analiz estaf-la fè nan dosye rekòmandasyon pou delimitasyon zòn lekòl, apò 
kominote a, epi diskisyon manm School Board, diran atelye konsèy eskolè, School Board 
Workshop, le 28 Janvye 2020, mwen fė rekòmandasyon pou pa gen okenn chanjman esepte 
pou ajoute pwogram Akademi Entrepreneur Leadership Military Academy nan lekòl Boyd 
Anderson High School apati anne eskolė 2020/21. Tout lòt delimitasyon zòn lekòl ak 
itilizasyon espas lekòl va rete menm jan diran anne eskolė 2020/21, vledi jan yo te ye anvan 
diran anne eskolė 2019/20, oswa swiv gradyėlman chanjman ki te adopte deja.  
 
Yo te fè pwopozisyon pou kat  lekòl, klas K8:  Mary M. Bethune Elementary ak Attucks Middle, 
Driftwood Elementary ak Driftwood Middle, Broward Estates Elementary ak 
Parkway Middle, Hollywood Central Elementary, tout lekòl-sa-yo pap vin lekòl K8 diran anne 
eskolė 2020/21.  
 
Nou pat resevwa lòt rekòmandasyon pou chanjman; kifè, reyinyon piblik pou diskite 2020/21 
zòn lekòl ak itilizasyon espas pou lekòl primė, midėleskoul, ayeskoul ak lekòl konbine, va fėt 
diran reyinyon regilye, School Board, le 3 Mas, 2020 ak le 18 Mas, 2020; chak reyinyon  
va kòmanse a 5:30 PM, nan bilding, Kathleen C. Wright School Board Room. 
 
Si ou bezwen plis enfòmasyon, tanpri kontakte Jill Young, Direktris depatman,  
Demographics & Enrollment Planning Department, nan nimewo 754-321-2565. 
 
RWR/LMB/JY 
 
cc:   Cabinet 
 Leslie M. Brown, Chief Portfolio Services Officer 
 Valerie S. Wanza, Ph.D., Chief School Performance & Accountability Officer  
 Directors of School Performance & Accountability 
 District Advisory Council 
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